

ANDREA CHAPPELEAR **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

hi@achappelear.com

PROFILE

I have been working in print and graphic design since 1996. My strengths are in magazine, book and identity design. The bulk of my career has been spent working both as an in-house graphic designer and freelancer. I am currently seeking opportunities in freelance, contract, or a staffed position within a creative agency that offers unique work.

EXPERIENCE

Maryland State Teachers – August 2003 to Present
Senior Graphic Designer

In-house designer, responsible for the design of a 24 page monthly magazine, as well as art direction with outside illustrators and vendors. Offered design and direction services for all state affiliates in Maryland, including software training and workshops.

Also responsible for the website design and maintenance of the public site, intranet and a weekly html-based email newsletter.

Fiducial Publishing – October 2002 to August 2003
Graphic/Web Designer

Design and prepared various editorial and graphic communications, from books to newsletters in the tax industry.

McMurtrey Whitaker & Associates – 1999 to 2001
Web Designer

Design and directed various website design projects for commercial clients. Designed various product campaigns for in-house ecommerce software packages.

EDUCATION

Memphis Academy of Art – 1995 to 1998
Bachelor of Arts, Graphic Design

Continued on page 2

CAPABILITIES Magazine, book, poster, newsletter, and logo design
Photo retouching, compositions
Advertising, Direct Mail
Standards compliant web design and email
newsletter design

SOFTWARE Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign & Lightroom
Dreamweaver, Flash, After Effects, Corel Painter
HTML, CSS, ActionScript 3
Microsoft Office, Pages, Keynote, Excel
Microsoft Windows, Mac OS Leopard

AFFILIATIONS AIGA, AIGA Baltimore

REFERENCES Available upon request.

CONTACT Andrea Chappellear
1035 Norman Drive, T7
Annapolis, Maryland 21403
410.533-5129

*Thank you for taking the time to look over my
resume. To view work samples, please visit
www.achappellear.com*